

Davide Donatiello
Ph.D. in Comparative Social Research
University of Turin – Department of Culture, Politics and Society
Lungo Dora Siena 100/a
10124 Torino, Italy
Telephone: +39 011 670 2643
Mobile: +39 333 6254107
e-mail: davide.donatiello@unito.it
Date of Birth: 17 February 1980
F.C.: DNTDVD80B17L219V

Current Position

Postdoctoral Research Fellow at Department of Cultures, Politics and Society - University of Turin.
Research program on "Mafias in Europe: territorial expansion, illegal trafficking, and criminal networks" within CRIME project (Cross-border Italian Mafias in Europe) funded by the Compagnia di San Paolo Bank Foundation.
Supervisor: Prof. Rocco Sciarrone (University of Turin).

Main Research Interests

Migration and integration processes; mobility strategies and job career of migrants; migration in non-urban context; recognition processes; identity and reputation theory; mafia-type organized crime; expansion of Italian mafia organizations; economic innovation; local development.

Education

- 2007 - 2011 Ph.D. in Comparative Social Research. University of Turin, Department of Social Sciences.
Project on "The formation of a middle-class immigrant. Work trajectories, integration practices and resources of reputation: Romanians in Turin".
Supervisor: Prof. Rocco Sciarrone (University of Turin).
Discussants: Michael Eve (University of Eastern Piedmont); Enzo Mingione (University of Milano-Bicocca).
- 2009 Summer School in "Sociology of migrations". Department of Anthropological Sciences (University of Genoa) and Department of Social and Political Sciences (University of Milan).
- 2003 - 2006 Master Degree in Sociology, University of Turin.
Final Grade: summa cum laude and publication recommended.
Tutor: prof. Rocco Sciarrone (University of Turin).
Discussant: Prof. Adriana Luciano (University of Turin).
- 1999 - 2003 B.A. in Sociology, University of Urbino.
Final Grade: summa cum laude.
Tutor: Prof. Alessandro Poggiali (University of Urbino).

Recent Professional Experiences

- 2015 - 2017 Tutoring activity "Sociology of organized crime", B.A. level, and "Regulation processes and criminal networks", Master Degree level, Department of Cultures, Politics and Society - University of Turin.

- 2015 Postdoctoral Research Fellow, "Universities and local development", Department of Economics, Society and Politics – University of Urbino, supervisor prof. Francesco Ramella (University of Turin).
- 2015 Research Assistant, "Pathways to Success: educational career and employment of immigrant second generation oriented to high-skilled professions", Department, supervisor prof. Michael Eve (University of Eastern Piedmont).
- 2014 Postdoctoral Research Fellow, "Practices and Policies around Parenthood. Work-family balance and childcare in multicultural contexts ", Department of Cultures, Politics and Society - University of Turin, supervisor prof. Roberta Ricucci (University of Turin).
- 2013 Postdoctoral Research Fellow, "Practices and Policies around Parenthood. The case of immigrant families", Department of Cultures, Politics and Society - University of Turin, supervisor prof. Tiziana Caponio (University of Turin).
- 2012 - 2014 Research Assistant, "Mafias in non-traditional areas. Diffusion processes, mechanisms of settlement, fields of activity", RES Foundation (Institute of Research, Economics and Society in Sicily) – Palermo, supervisor Rocco Sciarrone (university of Turin).
- 2011 – 2012 Research Assistant, "When second generation immigrants become middle class: pathways to integration, mobility strategies and careers in Turin", CRT Bank Foundation Scholarship, supervisor prof. Michael Eve (University of Eastern Piedmont).

Main Publications

- 2017 *Titolari e riservisti. L'inclusione differenziale di lavoratori immigrati nella viticoltura del Sud Piemonte (Holders and reservists. The differential inclusion of immigrant workers in South Piedmont viticulture)*, with Moiso V., in «Meridiana», 2, 2017 (forthcoming).
- 2017 *Intercultural policy in times of crisis: theory and practice in the case of Turin, Italy*, with Caponio T., in «Comparative Migration Studies», 5:13, DOI 10.1186/s40878-017-0055-1.
- 2017 *The innovation 'paradox' in Southern Europe. Unexpected performance during the economic crisis*, con Ramella F., in «South European Society and Politics», 22:2, pp. 157-177.
- 2016 *La questione delle mafie italiane all'estero: un'agenda di ricerca (Italian mafias abroad: a research agenda)*, with Dagnes J., Sciarrone R., Storti L., in «Meridiana», 87, 2016, pp. 149-172.
- 2016 *I Sistemi di Innovazione Nazionale del Sud Europa (The National Innovation Systems of Southern Europe)*, with Ramella F., in «Sociologia del Lavoro», 3, 2016, pp. 42-56.
- 2015 *La paternità nei discorsi femminili (Fatherhood in women's discourses)*, with Santero A. in M. Naldini (eds), *Transizione alla genitorialità. Da coppie moderne a famiglie tradizionali (Transition to parenthood. From modern couples to traditional families)*, Bologna, Il Mulino.
- 2015 *Identità e reputazione dell'altro (Identity and reputation of the other)*, in «Rassegna Italiana di Sociologia», 1, 2015, pp. 27-48.
- 2014 *La 'ndrangheta in Piemonte. Affari e politica nel Canavese ('Ndrangheta in Piedmont. Business and politics in the Canavese area)*, with Sciarrone R., Moiso V., in R. Sciarrone (eds), *Mafie del Nord. Strategie criminali e contesti locali (Mafias in the North. Criminal strategies and local contexts)*, Rome, Donzelli, pp. 175-215.
- 2014 *«Ogni bosco ha i suoi alberi secchi». Forme di attribuzione passiva e strategie di costruzione attiva della reputazione tra gli immigrati romeni ("Every wood has its dry trees." Forms of passive attribution and active building strategies of reputation among Romanian immigrants)*, in A. Alietti, D. Padovan, C. Vercelli (eds), *Antisemitismo, islamofobia e razzismo. Rappresentazioni, immaginari e pratiche nella società italiana (Anti-Semitism, Islamophobia and Racism. Representations, imaginations and practices in Italian society)*, Milan, Franco Angeli, pp. 147-168

- 2013 *L'integrazione degli immigrati nel ceto medio. Traiettorie di lavoratori romeni a Torino*, in «Stato e Mercato», 2, 2013, pp. 203-234.
- 2013 *Farsi una reputazione. Percorsi di integrazione di immigrati romeni (Gaining a reputation. Pathways to integration of Romanian immigrants)*, Rome, Carocci, pp. 1-199.

Selected Participation to Conferences and Presentation of Papers

- 2017 Rome, "What's the use of Third Mission? Old problems, apparent failures and new strategies in the organization of academic research" (con Gherardini A.), session "University, innovation e socio-economic development", at SISEC (Società Italiana di Sociologia Economica) – 1st Conference.
- 2016 Prague, *Still in the middle class? Successful trajectories of Romanian immigrants in Turin*, session "Patterns of integration I" at "Migration&Development", International Migration Integration and Social Cohesion in Europe (IMISCOE) – 13th Conference.
- 2016 Bergamo, *From third mission to first aid kit? Old problems, apparent failures and new strategies in the organization of academic research* (with Gherardini A.), session "Neoliberal Universities and Scientific Careers" at "Ethnography and Qualitative Research" – 6th Conference.
- 2015 Naples, *Grey area rules. Mafias and the particularistic use of public resources in Piedmont, Lombardy and Aosta Valley* (with Dagnes J., Moiso V., Pellegrino D., Sciarrone R., Storti L.), session "The Grey Area and the Role of Economic Enablers" at "Old and New Forms of Organised and Serious Crime between the Local and the Global", ECPR-Standing Group on Organised Crime Conference.
- 2015 Turin, *Particularistic use of public resources and Mafia expansion* (with J. Dagnes, V. Moiso, D. Pellegrino), session "New research perspectives" at "Fare le mafie fuori. Nuovi territori e strategie di contrasto" (Making the Mafia outside. New Territories and contrast strategies), Research and Talents Foundation.
- 2015 Cagliari, *The paradox of Innovation in Southern European Countries. Troubles and responses during the economic crisis* (with F. Ramella), session "Aspects of regulation" at the "Southern Europe: the social regulation of economy in the Mediterranean capitalism", Italian Association of Sociology - Economics, Labour and Organization Section.
- 2015 Prague, *South European Countries' systems of innovation in hard times* (with F. Ramella), session "Markets, Innovation and Technological Change" at "Differences, inequalities and sociological imagination", European Sociological Association (ESA) – 12th Conference.
- 2015 Prague, *Immigrant families in Italy: inequalities, needs and work-family reconciliation practices* (with R. Musumeci, A. Santero), session "Family Dynamics and Inequalities in Migration" at "Differences, inequalities and sociological imagination", European Sociological Association (ESA) – 12th Conference.
- 2015 London, London School of Economics and Political Sciences, *South European Countries' systems of innovation in hard times* (with F. Ramella), mini-conference "Mixed Market Economies in the Recession" at "Inequality in 21st century", SASE (Society for the Advancement of Socio-Economics) – 27th Annual meeting.
- 2014 Milan, *Beyond the grape harvest. Immigrants, fear and shower facilities* (with V. Moiso), workshop "Do South and North Italy tell different stories? Conflicts and rights in spatial process of immigrants' economic integration", at Metropolis International 2014 "Migration. Energy for the planet, feeding cultures" Conference.
- 2013 Turin, *Immigrants integration and resources of reputation*, session "Sociology of Migration" at "Crisis, Critique and Change", European Sociology Association (ESA) - 11th Conference.
- 2012 Bucharest, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, *Passive attributions and individual strategies of reputation among Romanian immigrants in Turin*, at "Beyond Globalization", Romanian Sociological Society Conference.
- 2012 Bremen, Hans Böckler Foundation e Bremen International Graduate School of Social Sciences (BIGSSS), *Integration and resources of reputation: job trajectories of some Romanian immigrants in*

Turin, at "I.N.T.E.G.R.A.T.I.O.N. 2.0. Revisiting Institutional and Life-Course Perspectives on Migration" Conference.

Affiliation

Scientific Committee of LARCO (Laboratory of Analysis and Research on Organized Crime), Department of Culture, Politics and Society - University of Turin. LARCO Director: prof. Rocco Sciarrone.

Member of Mi.Di.Lab (Laboratory Migration and Inequalities) – Department of Law and Political, Economic and Social Sciences – University of Eastern Piedmont. Mi.Di.Lab Director: prof. Michael Eve.

Visiting

2016 nov-dec Scottish Centre for Crime and Justice Research (SCCJR) – School of Social and Political Sciences, University of Glasgow – as part of the research activity for the project "Cross-border Italian Mafias in Europe (CRIME)".
Mentor: prof. Alistair Fraser (SCCJR, – University of Glasgow).

Referee Activity

Reviewer for «The Sociological Quarterly», «Rassegna Italiana di Sociologia», «Studi sulla questione criminale».

Scholarships and Awards

2011 - 2012 CRT Foundation and Giovanni Goria Foundation (Asti), Scholarship.

2008 - 2010 University of Turin, PhD Scholarship.

2006 University of Turin, Award for the Master Degree dissertation.

Turin, September 2017

This document is authorized to personal data treatment.

Signature

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Daniele Fossati', written over a horizontal line.

ANNEX J

Letter of Intent for Subcontractor/s

(To be duly filled-in/ completed and signed by each respective Subcontractor in line with Point 4.2 of the Tender Specifications)

The undersigned: DAVIDE DONATIELLO

Address: Via Vagnone 25, 10090 – Turin (Italy)

Declares hereby the intention to collaborate in the execution of the tasks subject to the above call for tenders, in accordance with the terms of the offer to which the present form is annexed, if the contract is awarded to the International Centre for Migration Policy Development (ICMPD).

The undersigned Davide Donatiello, acting as Subcontractor to ICMPD, declares hereby the intention to participate in the contract for the implementation of the following activities / tasks and to have the following responsibilities:

Supporting the senior national Expert and providing junior national expertise for Canada in the context of:

- WA 1 on "Exploring how VET, skills and qualifications may support complementary pathway mechanisms for adult refugees"
- WA 2 on "Exploring how VET, skills and qualifications were used in the context of the EU Relocation Programme".
- WA 3-1 on "Developing a theoretic complementary pathway mechanism supported by VET, skills and qualifications and suggestions for policy actions".

Declares the intention to be at the Tenderer / Contractor's disposal for the performance of the contract, undertaking to contribute with 5% (Germany Team altogether) of the work by value.

Declares hereby the acceptance of the General Conditions attached to the Tender Specifications for this call for tenders, and in particular the Article in relation with checks and audits.

Full Name (of Subcontractor): DAVIDE DONATIELLO

Signature



Date: Sep, 7th, 2017